TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: David Chanski, City Administrator
RE: November City Council Agenda Forecast
DATE: October 2, 2023

Looking to the City Council meeting that will be held Monday, November 6, here is a
forecast of topics that will likely come before the City Council for consideration:

- Presentation on Community Garden Proposal
o Item requested by Mayor Zierden
- Discussion on golf cart rules
o Item requested by Councilmember Jensen
- Discussion on Short Term Rental Well Testing
o Staff is recommending that the City Council consider amending the well
testing requirements for short term rental licensing.

- Discussion on amending the Finance Policy

o Multiple councilmembers have expressed an interest in amending the
Finance Policy to give the City Administrator more authority to authorize
the expenditure of budgeted funds without Council approval.

- Consideration of an ordinance prohibiting the use of tobacco products on public
property.

o This item is a recommendation for the Parks & Recreation Committee.

- Consideration of Joint Powers Agreement between the City of Breezy Point and
the City of Pequot Lakes for the purchase of a ladder truck on behalf of the
Pequot Lakes Fire District.

o City Administrator Chanski briefly discussed this during the September 6
City Council meeting. As the PLFD does not have authority to issue
bonds, staff is recommending that the City of Breezy Point be the bonding
entity for the purchase of the ladder truck that has been approved by the
Joint Powers Board.

This list is not exhaustive or final. Items not identified here maybe placed on the
November 6 City Council meeting agenda, and items on this list may be removed from
the agenda prior to its publication.



